
From: Raine, John A  

Sent: 12 November 2015  
To: Knevett, Sarah 

Subject: FW: Inspectors Requests 

 
 
Dear Sarah, 
 
Further to the Inspectors requests for further information I attach the following documents: 
 

 LDP Housing Land Supply Trajectory 2011-26 – November 2015 

 LDP Policy MG2 Site Allocation Status Table – November 2015 

 Deposit LDP Written Statement - as amended by the Focused and Minor Changes including 
Consequential Changes – November 2015 

 Schedule of Consequential Changes arising from the Focused Changes - November 2015 
 
With regards to site specific infrastructure requirements documents SD25 and SD65 listed below 
provide a summary of infrastructure requirements by site and the likely delivery and funding 
sources. 
 
SD25 - Infrastructure and Site Deliverability Statement (2015) 
SD65 - Draft Infrastructure Plan 2013 
 
I trust this is of assistance however please let me know if the Inspector requires any further 
information. 
 
Regards, 
 
John Raine 
Principal Planner 
Regeneration and Planning 
Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg 

 

http://www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk/Documents/Living/Planning/Policy/LDP/Examination-Documents-2015/SD25%20-%20Infrastructure%20and%20Site%20Deliverability%20Statement%20(2015).pdf
http://www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk/Documents/Living/Planning/Policy/LDP/Examination-Documents-2015/SD28%20-%20SD65%20-%20Deposit%20LDP%20Background%20Papers/SD65%20-%20Draft%20Infrastructure%20Plan%202013.pdf

